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From: DYPXCPWEB®@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 27/09/2021 9:23 PM

To: "DA Submission Mailbox" <DASubmission@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Online Submission

27/09/2021

RE: DA2021/1508 - 882 A Pittwater Road DEE WHY NSW 2099
##% ALL PERSONAL INFORMATION TO BE REDACTED ***

Today is a landmark day, for I have just encountered what is unquestionably the stupidest thing my eyes
have beheld in my 36 years on this planet to date: DA2021/1508

What we’ve got here at 882A Pittwater Road, Dee Why, is an unusually narrow 6 metre wide lot with no

parking or vehicular access, sandwiched between two high density mixed use developments in an already

densely populated area with high pedestrian activity and vehicle traffic. By jove! The obvious solution to

maximise profits is to crowbar in a 9 storey monstrosity replete with 16m2 cages fit-out to be occupied by
its would-be denizens who will be delighted to be given the opportunity to rent "affordably".

Can anyone in charge of these decisions honestly say this will improve Dee Why? I think we can do better:

I propose, instead, a 90 storey maximum security prison, windowless and clad entirely in used Ooshies
(we’re recycling here-you know, for the environment) that can be admired from every corner of Dee Why
and surrounding areas. A monolithic beacon standing tall and proud; a symbol of hope and triumph. The
Ooshies will be painted white to evoke a sense of the ivory towers its residents formerly inhabited,
because... inside the prison, we’ll house all of the smarmy, slick, underhanded, business criminal, capitalist
scumbags responsible for allowing this kind of overdevelopment and greed to pervade our otherwise
pleasant, livable communities in the first place.

Staff and visitor parking won’t be a problem as GoGet has graciously offered to provide two car share
spaces in Timbuktu, and we’ll also offer a secure storage cupboard with shelving space for 17 (*single)
roller skates for those averse to public transport. "Waste collection," I hear you ask? This won’t be a concern
either as the prisoners will be forced to consume their own garbage. And electricity will be generated on site
by means of capturing and processing all the hot air these people are constantly spewing. Yes, it will be a
true "eco building" destined to set a new benchmark in sustainability for generations to come.

I sometimes find myself on the Northern Beaches Council website, perusing submissions from concerned
citizens: reasonable objections to applications for new developments that will precipitate decline in their
existing property values; eclipse their views and rob them of natural light; and plunge them into years’ worth
of enduring construction noise and filth, and the ensuing legal battles as corners are cut and damage is done.
These submissions are disregarded without fail by the powers that be, mere entertainment fodder as a
grinning idiot stamps the plans approved and everyone involved counts their money.

So as I stand on my balcony in the near future, sipping my morning coffee and observing construction
workers dutifully erecting a 26 metre high wall inches from my outstretched hand (bearing a defiantly raised
middle finger), as they blot out what little sunlight remains, I hope somebody out there will read this and
have a chuckle at my expense.
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